<u>Fulmer Parish Council:</u> Summons to attend the Parish Council Meeting on Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> April 2025 at 20:00 hrs. at the Clubhouse, King George V Fields, Fulmer Common Road SL3 6JN.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86307853179?pwd=karzSyJ7y8a605bcLyQsiPaFlqAmjM.1 Meeting ID: 863 0785 3179

- 1. Declarations of Interest: All Members of the Parish Council attending the Meeting are reminded of the requirement to declare if he/she has a personal interest in any item of business, as defined in the Code of Conduct. If that interest is a prejudicial interest as defined in the Code, the Member should also withdraw from the Meeting.
- 2. Apologies: to receive Councillors' apologies for absence.
- 3. Police Update: to receive the Police Report on activity and crime in the local area.
- 4. **PQH:** an open forum for public questions.
- 5. Minutes Parish Council Meeting 11<sup>th</sup> March 2025: to agree the Minutes as a correct record.
- 6. Buckinghamshire Councillors' Report: to receive progress on actions to be undertaken by Buckinghamshire Councillors.
- 7. Finance & Governance: To present the current balances and reconciliation reports of the Council's bank accounts, and any payments requiring Council approval for expenditure against budget for the forthcoming month April. To present the Internal Audit Report 2024-25.
- AGAR 2023-24: To present the AGAR 2024-25 Form 3 for Council approval and Chairman's signature.
- **9. 2025-26 Budget Review:** To review and agree the revised annual budget for 2025-26 following year end balances 2024-25.
- 10. Internal Auditor: to appoint the Internal Auditor for 2025-26.
- **11. Highways Maintenance & Environment:** to review state of local highways and footpaths. To review environment issues, including fly-tipping, and other proposed plan to determine Council response.
- **12. Planning and Enforcement:** to review the list of new planning applications and enforcements since the last meeting. The discussion to be led by Cllr. Khanghura.
- **13. Community Matters:** To inform on and discuss any support that could be reasonably to be offered to Fulmer Institutions.
  - *Volunteers:* To report on activity from Fulmer Conservation Volunteers, St James Church, Fulmer Infant School and Speedwatch. The discussion to be led by ClIrs Hall-Drinkwater and Bocock.
  - FSCA & KGV: To report on progress of the KGV Development Plan. The discussion to be led by Cllr. Du Toit.
  - Allotments: To report on activity at the Allotments

To inform and discuss proposed Community Events

- 14. Communications: To inform on and discuss communications channels for the community.
   Communications received from local residents: to determine Council response. PV
- 15. News & Activity from Local Government & other Community Partners: to inform on forthcoming consultations affecting Fulmer Parish and the local area in order to determine Council response. To answer questions on local cross-council work previously communicated to the Council. PV, DB

**16. Date of next Meeting:** Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup> May 2025 at 20:00hrs.

 P A Vahey,

 Clerk to Fulmer Parish Council

 April 2025

 Tel: 07977 458842

 Email: clerk@fulmervillage.uk